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Avery Ray Colter
CABEC Certified Energy Analyst Residential & Nonresidential
CalCERTS Rater Residential & Nonresidential
LEED-NC BD&C AP
Fard Engineers
Office Landline: (925) 932-5505 x 105 or Direct at (925) 446-6185
iPhone: (925) 381-3754
200 Gregory Lane, Building A
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523-3394
avery@fard.com
 

From: Energy - Docket Optical System <docket@energy.ca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 11:28 AM
To: Avery Colter <Avery@fard.com>; Energy - Docket Optical System <docket@energy.ca.gov>
Cc: Paul, Patty@Energy <patty.paul@energy.ca.gov>; Carlos, Patricia@Energy
<Patricia.Carlos@energy.ca.gov>
Subject: Question RE: Fracking for Geothermal?????
 
Good morning,
 
The California Energy Commission’s, Docket Office has received your e-mail.  To appropriately
handle your e-mail, please provide a proceeding number to reference.
 
Thank you,
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Chester Hong
Docket Office
California Energy Commission
 
 

From: Avery Colter <Avery@fard.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 10:40 AM
To: Energy - Docket Optical System <docket@energy.ca.gov>
Subject: Fracking for Geothermal?????
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
In Mr Koslowsky’s latest missive, he proposes his latest supposed PV and wind killer: fracking for
geothermal sources. I have questions about this, and this Baseload Capital corporation Koslowsky
mentions would do well to examine such questions. One of the better-known “features” of hydraulic
fracturing in locations such as Oklahoma has been an eruption of earthquakes where they were
previously very rare. Just what then is the likely result of excavating deep caverns with the hope of
harnessing geothermal energy here in our state, where we are all told on the regular that the
question of “the big one” is “not if, but when”?
 
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
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